
 

)) 
 
 
 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION 100 TENTH STREET, COLUMBUS, GEORGIA 31901 

P. O. BOX 1340, COLUMBUS, GEORGIA 31902-1340 
  706-225-4087, Fax 706-225-3033 
  www.columbusga.org 

November 10, 2021 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

Comprehensive Inmate Healthcare Services for 
Muscogee County Jail (Annual Contract) 

RFP No. 22-0016 
 

Use the form provided in the solicitation to acknowledge receipt of this addendum.   Failure 
to do so may result in your submittal being deemed non-responsive and not receiving further 
consideration for award. 

 
Vendors are informed that the above subject solicitation is hereby modified, corrected, or 
supplemented as specified, described and set forth in this addendum: 
 

 
I. Due Date 

 
The RFP due date is extended; proposals must be submitted via DemandStar no later than 
5:00 PM on December 3, 2021. 
 
 
II. Questions/Responses 
 
Question 1: Please provide a copy of the current contract, including any exhibits, 

attachments, and amendments since inception of the contract.  If possible, 
please provide a copy of the winning proposal. 

Response: The current contract was procured via RFP No. 18-0019.  The contract, 
which is inclusive of the winning proposal, is available at 
https://www.columbusga.gov/finance/purchasing/docs/AnnualContracts/
Current_Annual_Contracts.htm. 

 
Question 2: Is Mental Health included in this RFP. 
Response: The Muscogee County Sheriff’s Office is not requesting mental health 

services through this RFP.   
 
Question 3: May we provide an alternate proposal? 
Response: Firms may provide alternate staffing; see the following specification 

changes:
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Highlighted specification change for page 17, Section 9, Recommendation: 

F. Staffing: 
1. Indicate if you will adhere to the Staffing Matrix on page 30. 
2. Provide a chart with the staff you are committing to the contract and the 

number of hours along with shifts that the staff will be scheduled.  Show lines 
of authority and communication and provide a brief role description with 
responsibilities for each person as they relate to the contract. 

3. In addition, the Respondent should discuss recruitment practices, equal 
employment opportunities, licensure/certification requirements, training 
including in-service, staff and continuing education, orientation of new 
personnel, employee assistance program and performance review. 
 

G. Alternate Staffing (if applicable): 
Provide a chart with the proposed alternate staff and the number of hours 
along with shifts that the staff will be scheduled.  Show lines of authority 
and communication and provide a brief role description with 
responsibilities for each person as they relate to the contract. 

 
 
Highlighted specification change for page 18, Section 11, Cost Proposal 
(subject to negotiations) 

A. Use Form 5 to provide guaranteed annual fees for medical services, which will 
be paid in twelve (12) equal monthly installments, and the percentage for 
pharmacy services.   

B. Delineate other associated costs that are required to provide the services but are 
not included in the annual fee. 

C. Provide a detailed plan for the implementation and operation of a cost 
containment and incentives-based programs. Addressed in this section shall be 
the mechanism by which the Respondent plans to control healthcare costs, areas 
in which cost savings will be achieved, and evidence of the success of such a 
program at other contract sites, and billing of insurance companies, and other 
third parties to recover costs associated with healthcare services. 
 

D. Cost Proposal for Alternate Staffing (if applicable): 
Provide guaranteed annual fees for medical services, which will be paid in 
twelve (12) equal monthly installments, and the percentage for pharmacy 
services.   

 
 

Question 4: When is the desired start date? 
Response: Refer to page 13 of the RFP document. 

 
Question 5: Are any members of the Jail’s current health service workforce unionized? 
Response: No. 
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Question 6: Is the Jail currently subject to any court orders or legal directives? 
Response: The Jail is not technically under any court order that obligates the Jail to 

undertake or be monitored for specific items.  The last lawsuit was 
dismissed in 2019; however, a copy of the January 2015 Memorandum of 
Agreement is attached because the basic standards in the agreement 
should be met the by successful contractor.  The standards should 
withstand any further Justice Department scrutiny. 

 
Question 7: Will the County allow the top 2 or 3 vendors to make oral presentations after the 

panel scores the responses? 
Response: Refer to page 13 of the RFP document. 

 
 

 
III. Forthcoming Addendum 
 
The Purchasing Division has received an unusually large number of questions regarding this 
RFP; responses to the other questions will be provided in a forthcoming addendum.  
 
 
 
 
 
  

Andrea J. McCorvey, 
Purchasing Division Manager 
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